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STATE OF
COLORADO

NH North TR-03 Adequacy Review

Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz> Tue, Jul 2, 2013 at 3:13 PM

To: "Tahvitie - DNR, Marcia" <marcia.talhitie@state.co.us>
Cc: "Douglas C. White, P.E." <dwhite@westernfuels.org>, "Ross L. Gubka P. E." <rgubka@wfcnucla.org>

Marcia
Attached is a copy of the proof of publication for TR 03, from the San Miguel Basin Forum.

Ben Langenfeld, Project Engineer
Greg Lewicki & Associates

(720) 842-5321

From: Talvitie - DNR, Marcia [mailto:marcia.talvitie@state.co.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 11:28 AM

To: Ben Langenfeld; Douglas C. White, P.E.; Ross L. Gubka P. E.
Subject: NH North TR-03 Adequacy Review

[Quoted text hidden]

@ TR 03 Proof of Pub.pdf
412K

https://mail g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=91a975f6588view=pt&search=inbox&msg = 13fa13bb7a353198
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

FORUM NEWSPAPERS, INC.

STATE OF COLORADO )
)SS.
COUNTY OF MONTROSE )

I, Erin Culver do solemnly swear that [ am
Secretary of Forum Newspapers, Inc.; that
the same is a weekly newspaper printed, in whole or

in part, and published in the County of Montrose.

State of Colorado, and has 2 genteral cireulaiion

therein; that said newspaper has been published
continuously and uminterrupted in said County of Montrose
for a period of more than fifty-two weeks prior

10 the first publication of the annexed legal notice or
advertisement; that said newspaper has been admitted

to the United States mails as second-class matter

under the provisions of the Act of March 3,1879,or

any amendments thereof, and that said newspaper is
aweekly newspaper duly qualified for publishing

legal notices and advertisements within the meaning

of the laws of the State of Colorado.

That the annexed legal notice or advertisement was
published in the regular and entire issues of every number of
said weekly newspaper for the period of consecutive
insertions; and that the first publication of said notice was in the
issue of the newspaper dated, 2 _AD,2017h and

that the last publication of said notice was in the issue of said
newspaper dated e ADLIN VS

In witness whereof I have hereunto set my hand

S e dayef 7Y VNGNS AT 20 1.4
. A n [
Ia . - 4
{ \ A ' A3

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public
in and for the County of Montrose, State of Colorado

this_=', dayof it AAL AD.,20_{ J
4 / v
/ .
s R e { ’{‘\ T
(Notary PyBlic)
Y .
My Commission Expires__ /7~ 0 <.~ & o /
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